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Talebian, Bobak (OIP)

From: Talebian, Bobak (OIP)

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Alina Semo

Cc: Mitchell, Kirsten

Subject: RE: Compliance Inquiry. Initial Determination Letters Not Containing Right to OGIS

Dispute Resolution

No problem. Mr. Hammond reached out to me today though and asked for a call on all his inquiries to our office
including this one, so I'll probably talk with him tomorrow.

From: Alina Semo <alina.semo@nara.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Talebian, Bobak (OIP)

Cc: Mitchell, Kirsten <kirsten.mitchell@nara.gov>

Subject: Re: Compliance Inquiry. Initial Determination Letters Not Containing Right to OGIS Dispute Resolution

Hi Bobby: Unfortunately, Kirsten is not in the office today; may we touch base with
you later this week once she returns? Thank you, Alina

Alina M. Semo

Director, Office of Government Information Services
National Archives and Records Administration

Phone: (202) 741-5771; Fax: (202) 741-5769; Cel [DIE]
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Website: www.archives.gov/ogis
Blog: https://foia.blogs.archives.gov

Twitter: https://twitter.com/foia _ombuds

Physical Address:

732 North Capitol Street, N.W., Suite A702
Washington, DC 20401-0001

Mailing Address:

8601 Adelphi Road — OGIS

College Park, MD 20740-6001

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted toyou by the Office of Government Information Services of the National Archives and Records
Administration. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient of this
message, please destroy itpromptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a
separate e mail or by calling (202) 741 5771.

On Fri, Oct 26, 2018 at 5:08 PM Talebian, Bobak (OIP) wrote:

You too!!



From: Alina Semo <alina.semo@nara.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Talebian, Bobak (OIP)

Cc: Mitchell, Kirsten <kirsten.mitchell@nara.gov>

Subject: Re: Compliance Inquiry. Initial Determination Letters Not Containing Right to OGIS Dispute Resolution

Thanks Bobby; have a good weekend. - Alina

Alina M. Semo
Director, Office of Government Information Services
National Archives and Records Administration

Phone: (202) 741-5771; Fax: (202) 741-5769; Cel
(|
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Website: www.archives.gov/ogis

Blog: https://foia.blogs.archives.gov

Twitter: https://twitter.com/foia _ombuds

Physical Address:

732 North Capitol Street, N.W., Suite A702
Washington, DC 20401-0001

Mailing Address:

8601 Adelphi Road — OGIS

College Park, MD 20740-6001

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of Government Information Services of the National Archives and
Records Administration. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient of
this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the
error by a separate e mail or by calling (202) 741 5771.

On Fri, Oct 26, 2018 at 4:36 PM Talebian, Bobak (OIP) QX&) wrote:

That sounds good, thank you! | should be available any time after 11.

From: Alina Semo <alina.semo@nara.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Talebian, Bobak (OIP)

Cc: Mitchell, Kirsten <kirsten.mitchell@nara.gov>

Subject: Re: Compliance Inquiry. Initial Determination Letters Not Containing Right to OGIS Dispute Resolution

Kirsten is out of the office today; I'll check in with her on Monday morning to see
what works; is there a time that works for you? - Alina

Alina M. Semo

Director, Office of Government Information Services
National Archives and Records Administration

Phone: (202) 741-5771; Fax: (202) 741-5769; Cel [DXE)]
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Website: www.archives.gov/ogis
Blog: https://foia.blogs.archives.gov/
Twitter: https://twitter.com/foia _ombuds
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Physical Address:

732 North Capitol Street, N.W., Suite A702
Washington, DC 20401-0001

Mailing Address:

8601 Adelphi Road — OGIS

College Park, MD 20740-6001

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of Government Information Services of the National Archives and
Records Administration. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient
of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of
the error by a separate e mail or by calling (202) 741 5771.

On Fr, Oct 26, 2018 at 4:22 PM Talebian, Bobak (OIP) [DIG) wrote:

Yes, happy to connect on this next week. Can we try to connect Monday? | have a number of other issues |
am working on re: DOD that he has come to us on as well.

From: Alina Semo <alina.semo@nara.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Talebian, Bobak (OIP)

Cc: Mitchell, Kirsten <kirsten.mitchell@nara.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Compliance Inquiry. Initial Determination Letters Not Containing Right to OGIS Dispute
Resolution

Can we discuss/coordinate next week? Thanks, Alina

Alina M. Semo

Director, Office of Government Information Services
National Archives and Records Administration

Phone: (202) 741-5771; Fax: (202) 741-5769; Cel (DY)
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Website: www.archives.gov/ogis
Blog: https://foia.blogs.archives.gov

Twitter: https://twitter.com/foia _ombuds
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Physical Address:

732 North Capitol Street, N.W., Suite A702
Washington, DC 20401-0001

Mailing Address:

8601 Adelphi Road — OGIS

College Park, MD 20740-6001

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted toyou by the Office of Government Information Services of the National Archives and
Records Administration. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. Ifyou are notthe intended



recipientof this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify
the sender of the error by a separate e mail or by calling (202) 741 5771.

--e-e----- Forwarded message ---------
From: Bob Hammond <perseverance2( ol.com>
Date: Fr1, Oct 26, 2018 at 2:55 PM

Duplicative






